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“Background”

• Pre-Award Grants 
Manager

• 13+ Years, Director 
Texas Largest 
Accelerator:  Energy, 
IT, Life Sciences, 
Advanced Materials & 
Aerospace



Resources Championed – Small 
Business Administration (SBA) 

• SBA Federal Commercialization Grants

• SBA Loan Program

• Small Business Development Centers

• SBA Special Programs
• SBIC – Equity & Debt

• www.sba.gov



Resources Championed 

• SBA Federal Commercialization Grants
• SBIR – Small Business Innovation Research

• STTR – Small Business Technology Transfer

• SBA Loan Program

• Small Business Development Centers

• SBA Special Programs 

URL Handout



SBIR STTR Programs

• www.sbir.gov

• Overview Dec 2016
• www.sbir.gov/sites/default/files/SBIR%20

Overview-%20DEC%202016.pptx



SBIR STTR Programs

• www.sbir.gov/about

• Eligibility Criteria

• For-profit US small biz

• 500 or less employees

• work done in US

• Greater than 50% US-owned by individuals 
& independently operated

• See rules for VC ownership of small biz

http://www.sbir.gov/about


SBIR & STTR Program

• SBIR – 3.2% of agencies’ extramural 
research budget, with budget >$100M

• STTR – 0.45% of agencies’ extramural 
research budget, with budget >$1B



SBIR & STTR Program

• Supports R&D and financing of cutting 
edge technologies

• Per 2016 Overview

• @ $2.5 billion Federal annual set aside

• @ 160,000 awards granted

• @ 10 patents per day



SBIR Program

• www.sbir.gov/about/about-sbir

• Goals
• Stimulate technological innovation
• Meet Federal research & development needs
• Participation by women socially and 

economically disadvantaged in innovation & 
entrepreneurship 

• Increase private-sector commercialization

• 12 Federal Agencies



STTR Program

• www.sbir.gov/about/about-sttr

• Goals
• Stimulate technological innovation

• Foster tech transfer cooperative R&D between 
small biz & research institutions

• Increase private-sector commercialization

• 5 Federal Agencies



SBIR & STTR Program

• Small Biz Companies apply

• Non-dilutive

• 3 Phases
• Phase I – concept development

• Phase II – prototype development

• Phase III – commercialization; no funding

• Principal Investigator (PI)
• Employed by small biz applicant >50% - SBIR

• Employed by small biz or research institution



SBIR & STTR Program

• www.zynsys.com/sbir/

• 12 Agencies

• Differ!!!!!!

• STTR

• DOD

• DOE

• HHS

• NASA

• NSF

• www.sbir.gov/about

http://www.zynsys.com/sbir/
http://www.sbir.gov/about


SBIR & STTR Program

•Differ
• Registration(s)

• Solicitations, topics

• Funding amounts

• Deadlines

• Application process

• Combining or skipping phases

• May be a grant or a contract

• Program manager/director, Etc.



NSF Program Directors (11)

•National Science Foudation

•https://seedfund.nsf.gov/contact/



It’s a Federal Grant

• Forms – electronic www.grants.gov
• Registration – NIH has 4
• Program managers
• Proposal

▪ Principal Investigator (PI)

▪ Work

▪ Budget

• Regulations
• Submission – mail or electronic
• Reporting



SBIR & STTR Program

•How to find funding
• www.grants.gov

• www.sbir.gov – “Funding”

•How to do
• www.sbir.gov – “Tutorials”

• Agency specific instructions

http://www.grants.gov/
http://www.sbir.gov/
http://www.sbir.gov/


SBIR & STTR Program

•SBIR STTR awarded
• www.sbir.gov/sbirsearch/award/all

• Report: List, Chart or Map

• Search: 2017, TX, SBIR Phase I – All 
Agencies: $21 M+ 

• www.usaspending.gov

http://www.sbir.gov/sbirsearch/award/all
http://www.usaspending.gov/


Assistance for Small Biz

• Federal
• www.sba.gov
• SBDCs

• Texas
• University of Houston Small 

Business Development Center
•www.sbdc.uh.edu/sbdc/default.asp

• Research Institution
• Grants or Sponsored Programs Office

http://www.sba.gov/
http://www.sbdc.uh.edu/sbdc/default.asp


Assistance for Small Biz

•Federal
• I-Corps Program (Local: UH, MDA)

• NSF

• https://www.nsf.gov/news/special_r
eports/i-corps/

• NIH/NCI

• https://sbir.cancer.gov/programsedu
cation/icorps

https://www.nsf.gov/news/special_reports/i-corps/
https://sbir.cancer.gov/programseducation/icorps


HTC Clients SBIR/STTR -
$30M 

Company Client Status
Total Funds 

($)* Loan
SBIR 

I
SBIR 

II
STTR 

I
STTR 

II Agencies

Archimage Former 5,019,915 1 3 HHS

Aros, Inc. Graduate 423,885 3 DOD; HHS

CorInnova, Inc. Graduate 248,233 2 NSF; HHS

DNAtrix Former 160,632 1 HHS

Endothelix Graduate 94,375 1 HHS

Ensysce Biosciences, Inc. Former 298,072 1 HHS

Laser Tissue Welding Graduate 3,138,497 2 HHS

Metal Oxide Technologies Inc. Client 941,454 2 1 DOE

Nano3D Biosciences, Inc. Graduate 1,810,957 2 1 1 NSF

NanoRidge Materials Inc. Graduate 1,074,860 1 1 1 NSF; DOD

Nanospectra Biosciences Inc Graduate 1,123,426 5 1 HHS; NSF; DOD

Noninvasix Inc. Former 523,217 1 2 HHS

Orbital Traction LTD Client 1,758,630 2 3 DOD

Pipe Wrap, LLC Graduate 649,998 1 1 NSF

PLx Pharma Inc. Graduate 4,431,047 2 3 1 1 HHS; DOD

Pulmotect, Inc. Graduate 4,028,179 3 2 HHS

Rebellion Photonics Former 1,182,610 1 2 HHS; DOD

Starvision Technologies Graduate 1,918,965 1 2 1 DOD

Synthecon Inc Graduate 1,746,424 2 1 1 HHS; NSF

Thera Tech Pathways LP Former 387,000 1

Trans Ionics Corporation Graduate 150,000 1 NSF

Veros Systems, Inc. Former 719,468 1 NSF

Wave Imaging Technology, Inc. Graduate 200,000 1

Total Awarded SBA Funds ($) 32,029,844

Total Award Types 4 35 20 6 2

Total Awards 67

*Report 2008 - 2015

Source: www.usaspending.gov

www.sba.gov



• www.usaspending.gov

• 16 grants: HHS, NSF & NASA

• $2.4 million +



Contact

mansfielddeborah@aol.com

(713) 201-4378


